#### UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS:	Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
	J. Thomas Rosb
	Edith Ramirez
	Julie Brill

In the Matter of	In	the	Matter	of
------------------	----	-----	--------	----

LA BORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA HOLDING S,

a corporation,

and

ORCHID CELLMARK INC., a corporation.

Docket No. C-4341

)

## COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act, and its authority thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission"), having reason to believe that Respondent Laboratory Corporation of America Holdings ("LabCorp"), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Commissin, and Respondent Ontid Cellmark Inc. ("Orchid"), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission of the Classic to the jurisdiction of the Commission of the Commission of the Commission of the Classic term of the Commission of the Classic term of the Commission of the Commission of the Classic term of ter

## I. RESPONDENTS

1. Respondent abCorp is a corporation organized, exitising and doing business under nad by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its corporatenead office and principal placeof business locade at 358 South Main Setet, Burlington, North Carolina 27215.

- 2. Respondent Ohtid is a corportion organized, exitising and doing business under rad by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its headquarte addess at 4390 US Route One, Princen, New Jersey08540.
- 3. Respondents abCorp and Ochid are engaged in, amongother things, the provision of patenity testing sevices used to establish that two or morepple are genetically related to federal, state, loal, or governmental entities (includingNative American tribal authorities) in the United States, its territories and possessions, including ising on

## V. ENTRY CONDITIONS

9. New entry into the relevant market would not be timely kely, or sufficient to deter or counteact the aticompetitive effets of the Aquisition set forth in Pagraph 11 blow. New entry into the relevant market is difficult because of amongother things, the time, cost, and risk secondated with devepting necessary economies of caleand experience needed to effectively compete to privide patentity testing sevices for government agencies. As a result, denovo entry or entry by laboratory services companies in adjacent markets sufficient to achieve acsign a

# VII. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

12. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 5 brove, if consummated, would constitute a violation of Section 7 of the Clapyn Act, as annended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Sector 5 of the Federal TradeCommission Act, as anneeled, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHE REFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal TradeCommission on this sixth day of December, 2011, issues its Complaint against said Respondents.

By the Commission.

Donald S. Clark Secreary

SEAL: